GEORGE SASSOWER

ATTORNEY AT LAW

51 Davis Avenue,
White Plains, N.Y. 10605

2124448480
914-949-2169
January 28, 1986
Hon. Michael M. Potcker
67-64 Groton Street,
Forest Hills, New York, 11375
Honorable Sir:
1a. With respect to the forthcoming

conference, now scheduled for the 30th inst., I would
appreciate the presence of a stenographer, even if it
not be a court employee, to transcribe the proceedings.

Bis A tape recording of the session would be
acceptable to me as an alternative.

2o Based upon statements made therein by Mr.
Straus, I will probably make further applications to the
courts, and believe that any statemen made at such
conference, when quoted elsewhere, sho ccyurate.

GS/h

cc: Robert H. Straus, Esd.



